

Minutes – Regular Meeting  
DISABILITY ACCESS COMMISSION  
Wednesday September 25, 2019  
Main Library, Oak Park, Illinois

**Roll Call and Call to Order**

Present: Colleen Burns, Stephanie Browning, Mari Davis, and Kathleen Yannias.  
Staff Liaison: Steve Cutaia  
Quorum: The meeting was called to order at 7:02PM and a quorum was declared.

**Approval of Agenda**

- Motion was made and 2<sup>nd</sup> to approve the September 25, 2019 agenda, Motion carried.

**Minutes**

- Motion was made and 2<sup>nd</sup> to approve the August 28, 2019 Meeting Minutes with the change from Pete's Foods to Jewel Foods, Motion carried.
- Motion was made and 2<sup>nd</sup> to approve the July 24, 2019 Meeting Minutes, Motion carried.

**Non Agenda Public Comments**

- Gary Arnold, Victoria Ferrini, and Terry Harresset attended the meeting.

**New Business**

- Commissioner Burns assumed the acting Chair position.
- Chair Burns allowed the entire guest to introduce themselves.
- Mr. Arnold acquired about the outside dining ordinance, property lines, and Park District construction. Liaison Cutaia briefly answered the three questions. .
- Commissioner Davis mentioned a hearing in pared person did not see closed captioning at a recent board meeting. Liaison Cutaia requested the complainant contact him.

**Ongoing Business**

- Chair Burns inquired about the US Census. Liaison Cutaia stated he is not involved with the US Census.
- Liaison Cutaia mentioned at this point in time there are no award nominees. He passed out the award forms
- Commissioner Browning stated that she communicated with Joe in the Communications Department about future videos, nothing has been set.
- Liaison Cutaia mentioned accessing the Village web page to review all Public Works construction on Lake and Madison
- Liaison Cutaia mentioned that Public Works had performed many accessible signage improvements at Village Hall
- Commissioner Davis had commented on the Jewel Store checkout area width. She stated the people she spoke to claims it is too narrow due to the merchandise. Victoria asked what the complaint was based upon. No details were discussed

**Adjournment**

- The meeting was adjourned at 7:40PM.